



Vidyavardhini's
Annasaheb Vartak College of Arts, K.M. College of Commerce &
E.S. Andrades College of Science

Vasai West, Vasai -401202 Dist. Palghar, Maharashtra (India)

Estd: 1971, Affiliated to University of Mumbai.

(Decision-Making and Mental Test)

Introduction

In the competitive world 'decision making capacity and mental ability' has great importance. As a part of innovative teaching, this test has been designed to inculcate the value of decision making and to test mental ability of the students.

Objectives

1. To inculcate the value of proper decision making among the students.
2. To develop the critical thinking in terms to understand the practical solution of the problems.
3. To develop 'bird's eye view' approach to address the situational problems.
4. To make capable students for the bright future of the country
5. To check mental capacity of the students in the preview today's competition and practical world.

Acting Mechanism

The questions of test have been based on the various situations which are in objective in nature. Every question has four options, out of that student has to opt the most appropriate one.

The assessment mechanism: Teacher distributes the test paper in the class room, after the stipulated time duration all the test papers have been collected from the students. Solved papers have been distributed among the same students, ensuring that their own paper should not be received for the evaluation. Teacher announces the answer and tells the student examiner to mark according to correct or wrong responses. At the end, teacher tells to count the score the respective candidate and note down score at the top side of the paper. Teacher collect paper from them and announces the result. This test enhances the interest because students get their result immediately after exam within ten minutes.

Teacher reads the rankers list and ask other students to congratulate all of them with big round of applause.

1 out

1 of 2

Policy

For the maintaining the surprise nature of exam, teacher never announces the fix date, but announce tentative time of the exam. This activity purely cost free and students friendly.

No. of beneficiaries : 47 students of syba,

Test Conducted: 21/10/2018

Responses given by Students: solved papers by students has been attached

Responses given by Students: The solved papers by students has been attached

It is certified that following students who availed the benefit of 'Decision Making and Mental Ability' , test conducted on 21/10/2018. Academic Year, 2018-2019

The data has been verified and it found correct with the best of our knowledge.



Prof. Vijayanand P Bansode
(Teacher)



Dr. Deepa M Katre
The Head, English
Department,
Co-ordinator
Internal Quality Assurance
Cell
CO-ORDINATOR

IQAC
VIDYAVARDHINI'S A. V. COLLEGE OF ARTS
K. M. COLLEGE OF COMMERCE
E. S. A. COLLEGE OF SCIENCE
VASAI ROAD (W),
DIST. PALGHAR - 401 202. MAHARASHTRA.



Dr. Arvind Ubale
Principal

PRINCIPAL
A. V. COLLEGE OF ARTS
K. M. COLLEGE OF COMMERCE
E. S. A. COLLEGE OF SCIENCE
VASAI ROAD, DIST. PALGHAR-401202.



Name: Pinkesh A. Mawrya Class SVRA

Mob. No. _____ Signature Pinkesh

10
20
Punjab

1. In reference to Cricket World Cup 2019

I) England won second time in the history of the world cup

II) Venue of the final match at Lords, London

Which statement/s is/are true?

- a) I II c) I and II d) None of the above

2. 10% reservation has given to Economically Weaker Section from General Category, it is as per:

- a) Amendment 101 b) Amendment 102 c) Amendment 103 d) Amendment 104

3. Incumbent Speaker of the Loksabha Shri. Birla Om elected as a member of parliament from which state

- a) Rajasthan b) Jharkhand c) Bihar d) Uttar Pradesh

4. Where is the Head Quarter of International Court, which was recently in news about Khulbhusahn Jadhav case

- a) Vienna b) Hague c) New York d) Berlin

5. Which is the following country is not the SAARC member?

- a) Maldives b) Bhutan c) Afghanistan d) Myanmar

6. Article 15 of the constitution says:

- a) Prohibit the state from discriminating any citizen on ground of any religion, race, caste, sex, and place of birth or any of them.
b) It gives freedom of Expression
c) Abolition of untouchability
d) Right to live

7. Which state does not share border to china

- a) Himachal Pradesh b) Arunachal Pradesh c) Uttarakhand d) Assam

8. In reference to Jallianwala Bagh Massacre

I) Michel O'Dwyer had given the order of shooting

II) 100 years have completed to this tragedy on, 13th, April 2019



Which statement/s is/are true?

- a) I b) II c) I and II d) None of the above

9. Statue of Unity placed on which river

- a) Narmada b) Tapti c) Mandvi d) Sabarmati

10. Find the correctly spelt words.

- a) Treachrous b) Trecherous c) Trechearous d) Treacherous

11. Br-exit Bill is related to which country?

- a) China b) France c) Greater Brittan d) USA

12. Pointing to a photograph of a boy Suresh said, "He is the son of the only son of my mother." How is Suresh related to that boy?

- a) Brother b) Uncle c) Cousin d) Father

13. 'The Paradoxical Prime Minister' this book is on Narendra Modi has written by...

- a) Shashi Tharoor b) Sanjay Baru c) Kapil Sibal d) S Shridhar

14. Today is Monday. After 61 days, it will be

- a) Tuesday b) Thursday c) Saturday d) Friday

15. B is the brother of A and E is the brother of D. If D is the father of B then how E and A are related?

a) E is brother of A

b) A is nephew of E

c) E is father of A

d) E is Uncle of A

16. Better is to worst as slower is

- a) Quickest b) Best c) Good d) Fast

17. India completed Chandrayan I mission in

- a) 2008 b) 2010 c) 2012 d) 2016

18. Who is following not conferred by Bharat Ratan Award in 2019

- a) Pranav Mukherji b) Nanasahab Deshmukh c) Bhupen Hazarika d) Amartya sen

19. 34 is related to 12 in the same way as 59 is related to

- a) 45 b) 38 c) 26 d) 14

20. Current RBI Governor

- a) Urjit Patel b) Shaktikanta Das c) Rajiv Rudi d) Rajiv Kumar

10
20

8/20

Name: Purva Mastakar Class S.Y.B.A.

Mob. No. _____ Signature Purva

1. In reference to Cricket World Cup 2019

- I) England won second time in the history of the world cup
- II) Venue of the final match at Lords, London

Which statement/s is/are true?

- a) I b) II c) I and II d) None of the above

1

2. 10% reservation has given to Economically Weaker Section from General Category, it is as per:

- a) Amendment 101 b) Amendment 102 c) Amendment 103 d) Amendment 104

3. Incumbent Speaker of the Loksabha Shri. Birla Om elected as a member of parliament from which state

- a) Rajasthan b) Jharkhand c) Bihar d) Uttar Pradesh

4. Where is the Head Quarter of International Court, which was recently in news about Khulbhusahn Jadhav case

- a) Vienna b) Hague c) New York d) Berlin

1

5. Which is the following country is not the SAARC member?

- a) Maldives b) Bhutan c) Afghanistan d) Myanmar

6. Article 15 of the constitution says:

- a) Prohibit the state from discriminating any citizen on ground of any religion, race, caste, sex, and place of birth or any of them.
- b) It gives freedom of Expression
- c) Abolition of untouchability
- d) Right to live

7. Which state does not share border to china

- a) Himachal Pradesh b) Arunachal Pradesh c) Uttarakhand d) Assam

8. In reference to Jallianwala Bagh Massacre

- I) Michel O'Dwyer had given the order of shooting
- II) 100 years have completed to this tragedy on, 13th, April 2019

Which statement/s is/are true?

- a) I ~~b) II~~ c) I and II d) None of the above

9. Statue of Unity placed on which river

- ~~a) Narmada~~ b) Tapi c) Mandvi d) Sabarmati

10. Find the correctly spelt words.

- ~~X~~ a) Treachrous ~~b) Trecherous~~ c) Trechearous d) Treacherous ✓

11. Br-exit Bill is related to which country?

- a) China b) France c) ~~Greater Brittan~~ d) USA

12. Pointing to a photograph of a boy Suresh said, "He is the son of the only son of my mother." How is Suresh related to that boy?

- ~~X~~ a) ~~Brother~~ b) Uncle c) Cousin d) ~~Father~~ ✓

13. 'The Paradoxical Prime Minister' this book is on Narendra Modi has written by...

- ~~X~~ a) ~~Shashi Tharoor~~ b) Sanjay Baru c) ~~Kapil Sibal~~ d) S Shridhar

14. Today is Monday. After 61 days, it will be ~~Divided~~ Divide by 7.

- a) Tuesday b) Thursday c) ~~Saturday~~ d) Friday

15. B is the brother of A and E is the brother of D. If D is the father of B then how E and A are related?

- a) E is brother of A
b) A is nephew of E
c) E is father of A
~~d) E is Uncle of A~~

16. Better is to worst as slower is

- ~~X~~ a) ~~Quickest~~ ~~b) Best~~ c) Good d) Fast

17. India completed Chandrayan I mission in

- ~~X~~ a) 2008 b) 2010 c) ~~2012~~ d) 2016

18. Who is following not conferred by Bharat Ratan Award in 2019

- ~~X~~ a) Pranav Mukherji b) Nanasaheb Deshmukh c) ~~Bhupen Hazarika~~ d) ~~Amartya~~ ✓
sen

19. 34 is related to 12 in the same way as 59 is related to $3 \times 4 = 12$ & $5 \times 9 = 45$

- ~~X~~ a) ~~45~~ b) 38 c) ~~26~~ d) 14

20. Current RBI Governor

- ~~X~~ a) ~~Urjit Patel~~ b) ~~Shaktikanta Das~~ c) ~~Rajiv Rudi~~ d) ~~Rajiv Kumar~~

